I. SCHOOL INFORMATION AND COVER PAGE

Created Wednesday, July 10, 2013
Updated Thursday, August 01, 2013
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1. SCHOOL NAME

(Select School name from dropdown menu; BEDS # appears first)

140600860911 A D JOHNSON COMMUNITY CS

2. CHARTER AUTHORIZER

Regents-Authorized Charter School

3. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION

Buffalo

4. SCHOOL INFORMATION

PRIMARY ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER EMAIL ADDRESS
2408 Main Street 716-856-4390 716-856-4391 msullivan@fruitbeltcharter
Buffalo NY 14214 .org

4a. PHONE CONTACT NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCIES

4a. PHONE CONTACT NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCIES | Contact Name Jerry Linder
4a. PHONE CONTACT NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCIES | Title Board President
4a. PHONE CONTACT NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCIES | Emergency Phone ]

Number (##H#-#H-H#HHE)

5. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL)

www.fruitbeltcharter.org

6. DATE OF INITTIAL CHARTER

2008-01-01 00:00:00

7. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR INSTRUCTION

2008-08-01 00:00:00

8. TOTAL NUMBER OF STUDENTS ENROLLED IN 2012-13 (as reported on BEDS Day)
(as reported on BEDS Day)
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295

9. GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2012-13

Check all that apply

e | e | e | e | e
AW 0| =N

10. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT WITH A CHARTER OR EDUCATIONAL
MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION?

Yes/No Name of CMO/EMO

No
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11. FACILITIES

Will the School maintain or operate multiple sites?

No, just one site.

12. SCHOOL SITES

Please list the sites where the school will operate in 2013-14.

Physical Address Phone District/CSD Grades School at Full Facilities
Number Served at Site  Capacity at Site Agreement
Site 1 (same as 2408 Main Street 716-856-43  BUFFALO K-4 Yes Rent/Lease
primary site) Buffalo, NY 14214 90 CITY SD
Site 2
Site 3

12a. Please provide the contact information for Site 1 (same as the primary site).

Name Work Phone Alternate Phone Email Address

School Leader Michael Sullivan _

Operational Leader Kenneth Kruly _

Compliance Contact Anne Marie Tryjankowski _

Complaint Contact Jerry Linder _

13. Are the School sites co-located?

No
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14. Were there any revisions to the school’s charter during the 2012-2013 school year? (Please
include both those that required authorizer approval and those that did not require authorizer

approval).

Yes

15. Summary of Charter Revisions

Category Specific Revision (150 word limit) Date Approved Date Approved by Authorizer (if
(Select Best by BOT (if applicable)
Description) applicable)

1 Change in Due to a change in location of the April 15,2013  pending

School Name

school, the board requested a name
change from the Aloma D. Johnson Fruit
Belt Community Charter School to the
Aloma D. Johnson Charter School.

2 Change in The board changed the by-laws to March 18, The board was made aware of this
Bylaws remove the Teacher Representative to 2013 potential conflict of interest by NYSED
the Board as per General Municipal Law CSO staff during the school's renewal
visit.
3 Change in The board approved the request to May 20, 2013 n/a
design or change the local assessment from the
educational Terra Nova to the STAR Assessment.
program
4 Other The board approved a change in location  April 15,2013  n/a, however location visit was
from 833 Michigan Avenune, 14203 to conducted by Ms. Gibbons prior to
2408 Main Street, 14214. signing of lease
5 Other The board approved a resolution to June 17,2013  n/a

employ a Director of Student and Family
Services (1) and Data Coordinators (2)
to better focus resources on improved
academic achievement.

16. Our signatures below attest that all of the information contained herein is truthful and

accurate and that this charter school is in compliance with all aspects of its charter, and with all
pertinent Federal, State, and local laws, regulations, and rules. . .
information in any part of this report is found to have been deliberately misrepresented, that will
constitute grounds for the revocation of our charter. Check YES if you agree and use the mouse

on your P

¢ understand that if any

or the stylist on your mobile device to sign your name).

* Yes

Signature, Head of Charter School
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Signature, President of the Board of Trustees

Thank you.
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Signature Page for President of Board of Trustees

Created Monday, July 29, 2013
Updated Thursday, August 01, 2013

Page 1
140600860911 A D JOHNSON COMMUNITY CS

16. My signature below attest that all of the information contained herein is truthful and accurate
and that this charter school is in compliance with all aspects of its charter, and with all pertinent
Federal, State, and local laws, regulations, and rules. We understand that if any information in
any part of this report is found to have been deliberately misrepresented, that will constitute
rounds for the revocation of our charter. Check YES if you agree and use the mouse on your
C or the stylist on your mobile device to sign your name).

* Yes

Signature, Board President

Thank you.
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Appendix A: Progress Toward Goals

Created Thursday, July 11, 2013
Updated Thursday, October 31, 2013

Page 1

Charter School Name: 140600860911 A D JOHNSON COMMUNITY CS

1. NEW YORK STATE REPORT CARD

Provide a direct URL or web link to the most recent New Y ork State School Report Card for the
charter school (See https://reportcards.nysed.gov/).

(Charter schools completing year one will not yet have a School Report Card or link to one. Please type "URL is not available" in the
space provided).

https://reportcards.nysed.gov/files/2011-12/RC-2012-140600860911.pdf

2. APPENDIX A: PROGRESS TOWARD CHARTER GOALS

2a. ACADEMIC STUDENT PERFORMANCE GOALS

If the Progress Toward Charter Goals are based on student performance data that the school will not have access to by August 1, 2013
(e.g., the NYS Assessment results), please the list goals and explain this in the "Progress Towards Attainment" column. This
information can be updated for Appendix A when available but no later than November 1, 2013. Board of Regents-authorized charter
schools that opened for instruction in the fall of 2012 or that were renewed in 2012-13 will be held to the same charter-specific

academic goals. Board of Regents-authorized charter schools will also be held accountable to Student Performance Benchmark 1 of the

Performance Framework.

2012-13 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals

Academic Student Performance =~ Measure 2012-2013 Progress Toward If Not Met, Describe Efforts to
Goal Used to Attainment be Taken
Evaluate
Progress
Academic  The school will increase test AYP status  The school is designated as a
Goal 1 scores according to the School in Good standing. Met.
Commissioner's Performance
Index for AYP each year.
Academic  The percentage of students at NYS Grade 3 test results indicate that ~ Partially met.
Goal 2 FBCCS meeting or exceeding Assessment  ADJ Grade 3 scores in ELA and  An additional AIS position was
state standards by scoring level ~ data Mathematics did not exceed the  added to the intervention team

3 or 4 on the state’s ELA or
Math exams will exceed the
respective percentages in the
Buffalo Public School District.

respective percentages in the
Buffalo Public School district.
Grade 3 ELA - ADJ 8%
passing/BPS 12% passing
Grade 3 Math - ADJ 10%
passing/BPS 13.5% passing

Grade 4 test results indicate that
ADJ Grade 4 scores in ELA and

to better serve struggling
students.

Teachers will use the NYSED
CCLS modules to guide
instruction of students and
better focus instruction on
CCLS concepts.

The school has added the
position of Data Coordinator to
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Mathematics EXCEEDED the
respective percentages in the
Buffalo Public School district.
Grade 4 ELA - ADJ 17%
passing/BPS 11% passing
Grade 4 Math - ADJ 12%
passing/BPS 10% passing

assist teachers in the use of
formative assessment data to
inform their instruction.

Academic  60% of students who attend the ~ NYS This goal was not met. Less This goal was not met. An
Goal 3 school continually and Assessment  than 10% of students who were  additional AIS position was
consistently from the opening data continually and consistently added to the intervention team
day will meet or exceed the enrolled met or exceeded a to better serve struggling
Regents performance standards Level 3 performance standard students.
of Level 3 on the required state on the Grade 3 ELA. Teachers will use the NYSED
assessment in grade 3 (ELA). CCLS modules to guide
instruction of students and
better focus instruction on
CCLS concepts.
The school has added the
position of Data Coordinator to
assist teachers in the use of
formative assessment data to
inform their instruction.
Academic  60% of students who attend the ~ NYS This goal was not met. 10% of This goal was not met. An
Goal 4 school continually and Assessment  students who were continually additional AIS position was
consistently from the opening data and consistently enrolled met or  added to the intervention team
day will meet or exceed the exceeded a Level 3 performance to better serve struggling
Regents performance standards standard on the Grade 3 students.
of Level 3 on the required state Mathematics. Teachers will use the NYSED
assessment in grade 3 (Math). CCLS modules to guide
instruction of students and
better focus instruction on
CCLS concepts.
The school has added the
position of Data Coordinator to
assist teachers in the use of
formative assessment data to
inform their instruction.
Academic  60% of students who attend the ~ NYS This goal was not met. 17% of This goal was not met. An
Goal 5 school continually and Assessment  students who were continually additional AIS position was
consistently from the opening data and consistently enrolled met or  added to the intervention team
day will meet or exceed the exceeded a Level 3 performance  to better serve struggling
Regents performance standards standard on the Grade 4 ELA. students.
of Level 3 on the required state Teachers will use the NYSED
assessment in grade 4 (ELA). CCLS modules to guide
instruction of students and
better focus instruction on
CCLS concepts.
The school has added the
position of Data Coordinator to
assist teachers in the use of
formative assessment data to
inform their instruction.
Academic  60% of students who attend the ~ NYS This goal was not met. 12% of This goal was not met. An
Goal 6 school continually and Assessment  students who were continually additional AIS position was
consistently from the opening data and consistently enrolled met or  added to the intervention team

day will meet or exceed the
Regents performance standards
of Level 3 on the required state

exceeded a Level 3 performance
standard on the Grade 4
Mathematics.

to better serve struggling
students.
Teachers will use the NYSED
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Academic
Goal 7

Academic
Goal 8

assessment in grade 4 (Math).

80% of students who attend the
school continually and
consistently from opening day
will achieve a full grade level
increase in performance in ELA
and Math from their
benchmarked score as measured
by the Terra Nova exams.

65% of students that attend the
school following the first
quarter of the school year will
achieve a full grade level
increase in performance inELA
and Math from their
benchmarked score, as
measured by the Terra Nova
exams.

Terra Nova
Grade Level
Equivalent
score

Terra Nova
Grade Level
Equivalent
score

2al. Do have more academic goals to add?

No

Of students who attended
school continually and
consistently from opening day,
40% achieved a full grade level
increase in ELA performance as
measured by the Terra Nova
exams. Goal not met.

Of students who attended
school continually and
consistently from opening day,
48% achieved a full grade level
increase in Math performance as
measured by the Terra Nova
exams. Goal not met.

Only 5 students enrolled in the
school after the first quarter.
Data will not be provided to
maintain student confidentiality.

Page 3

CCLS modules to guide
instruction of students and
better focus instruction on
CCLS concepts.

The school has added the
position of Data Coordinator to
assist teachers in the use of
formative assessment data to
inform their instruction.

The school has adopted the
STAR assessments
(Renaissance Learning) as the
local assessment measure in
place of the Terra Nova exam.
The STAR assessment is more
closely aligned with the
Common Core Learning
Standards and will provide
regular formative assessment
data for use to improve
instruction.

An additional AIS position was
added to the intervention team
to better serve struggling
students.

An Achievement Coordinator
was added to the leadership
team to help teachers utilize
data for the improvement of
instruction, and increased
student learning.

The school has adopted the
STAR assessments
(Renaissance Learning) as the
local assessment measure in
place of the Terra Nova exam.
The STAR assessment is more
closely aligned with the
Common Core Learning
Standards and will provide
regular formative assessment
data for use to improve
instruction.

An additional AIS position was
added to the intervention team
to better serve struggling
students.

An Achievement Coordinator
was added to the leadership
team to help teachers utilize
data for the improvement of
instruction, and increased
student learning.



2a2. Do have more academic goals to add?

No

Page 4



Page 2
2b. ORGANIZATIONAL GOALS

2012-13 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Goals

Organizational Goal Measure Used to 2012-2013 Progress
Evaluate Progress Toward Attainment

If Not Met, Describe
Efforts to be Taken

Org Goal 1 No organizational goals were
listed in the original charter.

2b.1 Do you have more organizational goals to add?

No

2c. FINANCIAL GOALS

2012-13 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Goals

Financial Goals Measure Used to 2012-2013 Progress If Not Met, Describe
Evaluate Progress Toward Attainment Efforts to be Taken
Financial No financial goals were listed
Goal 1 in the original charter.
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Total expenditures (FY 2013) per pupil (BEDS Day Count): the sum of all expenditures divided
by the total number of enrolled students = $12,257.64

Administrative expenditures per pupil: the sum of all general administration salaries and other
general administration expenditures divided by the total number of enrolled students = $971.86



FILL IN GRAY CELLS

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,

2013 2012
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total Total
REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT
State & Local Operating Revenue $ 4,062,665 $ - |8 4,062,665 $ -
Federal - Title and IDEA 138,737 - 138,737 -
Federal - Other 6,586 - 6,586 -
State and City Grants 8,145 - 8,145 -
Contributions and private grants 225 - 225 -
After school revenue 95,111 - 95,111 -
Other 2,385 - 2,385 -
Food Service/Child Nutrition Program o o - o
TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT $ 4313854 $ - 8 4,313,854 $ -
EXPENSES
Program Services
Regular Education $ 2,646,094 $ - |8 2,646,094 $ -
Special Education 325,398 - 325,398 -
Other Programs - - - -
Total Program Services $ 2971492 § - 8 2,971,492 $ -
Supporting Services
Management and general $ 643,505 § - |8 643,505 $ -
Fundraising - - - -
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $ 3,614,997 8§ - 8 3,614,997 $ -
SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM SCHOOL OPERATIONS $ 698,857 $ - 8 698,857 $ -
Contributions
Foundations $ - 3 - |3 - $ =
Individuals - - - -
Corporations - - - -
Fundraising - - - -
Interest income - - - -
Miscellaneous income - - - -
Net assets released from restriction - - - -
TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE $ -8 -3 - $ -
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS $ 698,857 § - 8 698,857 $ -
NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR $ 735902 § - |3 735,902 $ -

PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS - - - -

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 1,434,759 $ - 8 1,434,759 $ -




Audited Financial Statement Checklist

Created Thursday, October 31, 2013

Page 1

Charter School Name:

1. Please check each item that 1s included in the 2012-13 Audited Financial Statement submitted
for your charter school.

Yes No NA

Audited Financial Statements (including report on compliance and report on True False False
internal control over financial reporting)

Single Audit (if applicable) False False True
CSP Agreed Upon Procedures (if applicable) False False True
Management Letter False True False
Report on Extracurricular Student Activity Accounts (if applicable) False False True
Corrective Action Plans for any Findings False False True

2. Please indicated if there 1s a finding(s) noted in any of the following sections of your charter
school's 2012-13 Audited Financial Statement.

Yes No
Report on Compliance False True
Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting False True
Single Audit False True
CSP Agreed Upon Procedures Report False True
Management Letter False True

Thank you Anne Marie .
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Trustees
Aloma D. Johnson Fruit Belt
Community Charter School
Buffalo, New York

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Aloma D. Johnson Fruit Belt Community Charter
School (“School”) which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the
related statements of activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses and cash flows for the years
then ended and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly,
we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Aloma D. Johnson Fruit Belt Community Charter School as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.



Other Reporting Required By Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 21, 2013
on our consideration of Aloma D. Johnson Fruit Belt Community Charter School's internal control over financial
reporting and our tests of compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Aloma D. Johnson Fruit Belt
Community Charter School's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Flad Maper 7%, /.

Buffalo, New York
October 21, 2013

FreedMaxickeeas ee.




ALOMA D. JOHNSON FRUIT BELT COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30,

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash
Restricted cash - board designated
Restricted cash - agency
State and Federal aid receivable
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Inventory, net
Total current assets

Property and Equipment, net

Total assets
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Accrued pension costs
Agency funds
Current maturities of capital lease
Total current liabilities

Net assets:
Unrestricted

Total liabilities and net assets

2013

$ 976,782
25,067

2,344

155,947

28,184

10,342

1,198,666
31,948

$ 1,230,614

$ 68,642
14,808

155,739

2,344

241,533

989,081

$ 1,230,614

See accompanying notes.
3

2012

774,843
25,015
589
106,909
1,680
4,073
3,708

916,717

31,322

948,039

49,722
4,377
146,834
589
10,615

212,137

735,902

948,039




ALOMA D. JOHNSON FRUIT BELT COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

For the Year Ended June 30,

Revenue and Support

Public School District
Resident student enroliment
Students with disabilities
Grant Income ‘
Contributions
Other Income .
Total revenue and support

Expenses

Program services
Regular education

Special education
Total Program Services
Management and general
Total expenses
Change in net assets
Net assets - beginning of year

Prior period adjustment

Net assets - end of year

2013

3,487,398
50,717
245,941
5,294
15,962

3,805,312

2,994,424
50,717

3,045,141
506,992

3,552,133

253,179

735,902

989,081

See accompanying notes.

4

$

2012

3,680,947
56,494
313,573
10,000
6,960

4,067,974

3,039,951
56,494

3,096,445
426,666

3,623,111

544,863
421,562

(230,523)

735,902




ALOMA D. JOHNSON FRUIT BELT COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
For The Years Ended June 30, 2013 with Summarized Totals for 2012

Program Services

Regular Special Management
Education Education Total and General Total 2012

Salaries

Administrative staff personnel 209,655 $ - $ 209,655 $ 35,469 $ 245,124 209,371

Instructional personnel 762,753 30,937 793,690 134,278 927,968 1,111,280

Non-instructional personnel 494,185 - 494,185 83,606 577,791 289,899

Total salaries and staff 1,466,593 30,937 1,497,530 253,353 1,750,883 1,610,550
Fringe benefits and payroll taxes 364,775 15,215 379,990 64,287 444,277 418,092
Retirement 108,117 4,565 112,682 19,064 131,746 114,117

Total payroll and benefits 1,939,485 50,717 1,990,202 336,704 2,326,906 2,142,759
Accounting and legal services - - - 9,844 9,844 20,286
Advertising - - - 614 614 8,528
Building and land rent / lease 449,032 - 449,032 75,968 525,000 525,000
Consulting services - education 185,377 - 185,377 - 185,377 212,383
Consulting services - other - - - 31,482 31,482 31,942
Depreciation 21,439 - 21,439 3,627 25,066 104,793
Equipment rental 7,899 - 7,899 1,336 9,235 12,751
Insurance 24,931 - 24,931 4,218 29,149 25,833
Library 5,776 - 5,776 977 6,753 5,698
Meetings and travel 5,689 - 5,689 962 6,651 13,708
Occupancy 8,044 - 8,044 1,361 9,405 7,464
Office expense - - - 37,037 37,037 32,117
Other 4,004 - 4,004 677 4,681 6,888
Repairs and maintenance 1,408 - 1,408 238 1,646 323
Staff development 11,507 - 11,507 1,947 13,454 6,993
Student services 134,132 - 134,132 - 134,132 176,415
Supplies and materials 135,231 - 135,231 - 135,231 129,805
Transportation 60,470 - 60,470 - 60,470 59,425
Total expenses 2,994,424 $ 50,717 3,045,141 $ 506,992 $ 3,552,133 $ 3,623,111

See accompanying notes.
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ALOMA D. JOHNSON FRUIT BELT COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended June 30,

2013 2012

Cash flows from operating activities:
Changes in net assets $ 253,179 $ 544 863
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets
to cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 25,066 104,793
Bad Debt - 1,680
Provision for obsolete inventory 3,708 -
{Increase) decrease in assets:
State and Federal aid receivable (49,038) (41,729)
Accounts receivable (26,604) (770)
Prepaid expenses (6,269) 2,967
Inventory - (3,708)
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable 18,920 (31,548)
Accrued expenses 10,431 (11,268)
Accrued pension 8,905 33,246
Agency funds 1,755 589
Net cash provided by operating activities 240,053 599,115
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of equipment (25,692) -
Net cash used by investing activities (25,692) -
Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments on capital lease obligation (10,615) (12,475)
Net cash used by financing activities (10,615) (12,475)
Net change in cash 203,746 586,640
Cash at the beginning of the year 800,447 213,807
Cash at the end of the year $ 1,004,193 $ 800,447

Supplemental Disclosures:
Cash paid for Interest $ 429 $ 1,084

See accompanying notes.
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ALOMA D. JOHNSON FRUIT BELT COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. NATURE OF THE BUSINESS

The Aloma D. Johnson Fruit Belt Community Charter School (the “School’) was chartered by the Board of
Regents of the State University of New York on February 12, 2008 for a term of five years pursuant of Article
56 of the New York State Education Law. The School’s original charter was renewed for a term of three years
through June 30, 2016. The School is a Type B New York State Not-For-Profit Corporation defined under the
laws of the State of New York. The School is a K-4 public school primarily funded through the Board of
Education, City of Buffalo, New York.

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting: The School's policy is to prepare its financial statements on the accrual basis of
accounting, which means that revenues are recorded when earned and expenditures are recorded when
incurred. This basis of accounting conforms to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.

Display of Net Assets by Class: The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity
with the requirements of Financial Accounting Standards Board that requires that resources be classified for
reporting purposes into three net asset categories (unrestricted, temporarily restricted and permanently
restricted) according to the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Temporarily restricted net
assets are those whose use has been limited by donors to a specific purpose or time period. Permanently
restricted net assets are those for which donors require the principal of the gift to be maintained in perpetuity.
There were no temporarily or permanently restricted net assets as of June 30, 2013 and 2012.

Revenue Recognition: The School recognizes public school district revenue on a per student basis at rates
established by New York State for the school district in which the student resides. Final determination of the
revenue earned by the School is subject to review by New York State. Provision is made in the financial
statements for anticipated adjustments that may result from such reviews. Differences between amounts
provided and final settlements are included in the statement of activities and change in net assets in the year
of settlement.

Grant awards accounted for as exchange transactions are recorded as revenue when expenditures have been
incurred in compliance with grant restrictions. Amounts unspent are recorded in the statement of financial
position as deferred revenue.

Contributions: Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to the School are reported at fair value
at the date the promise is received. Conditional promises to give and intentions to give are reported at fair
value at the date the gift is received. The recorded value of gifts-in-kind approximates the fair value at date of
receipt. The gifts are reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted support if they are received with
donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from
restrictions. Donor restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the same year as received are
reflected as unrestricted contributions. The School did not receive donor-restricted contributions during the
year ended June 30, 2013 and 2012.

Cash: Cash, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. The School has not experienced any losses in
these accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk with respect to cash. Restricted
cash includes an escrow deposit of $25,067 as of June 30, 2013 ($25,015 — 2012) and agency cash of $2,344
as of June 30, 2013 ($589 — 2012). Pursuant to Section 5, Fiscal Management Plan, contained in the School's
Charter Application and Section 2851.2.(t) of the NYS Education Law, it was determined that an escrow
account of $25,000 should be established and maintained.



ALOMA D. JOHNSON FRUIT BELT COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Accounts Receivables: The School's policy is to present accounts receivable net of an allowance for
uncollectible accounts. On a periodic basis, management evaluates accounts receivable and adjusts the
allowance for uncollectible accounts. Customer balances are written off when amounts are deemed
uncollectible. As of June 30, 2013 and 2012 all accounts receivable were deemed collectible.

Inventory: Inventory consists of uniforms on hand for sale to the students. The inventory is stated at the
lower of identified cost or market. During the year ended June 30, 2013, the School indentified that the
carrying value of its inventory was in excess of its market value, which resulted in a $3,708 charge against
change in net assets in the statement of activities and changes in net assets. Purchases of other inventoriable
items are recorded as expenses at the time of purchase.

Property and Equipment: Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Contributed assets are recorded at
their fair market value at the date of contribution. Significant purchases and improvements that extend the
useful life of an asset are capitalized. Repairs and maintenance are charged to expense in the period
incurred. Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the
assets. Estimated useful lives are five years for furniture, fixtures and equipment and the lessor of the lease
term or useful life for building improvements. The cost and related accumulated depreciation of fixed assets
are removed from the accounts as they are retired or otherwise disposed of and gain or loss, if any, is
reflected in operations of the period. Depreciation expense was $25,066 and $104,793 for the years ended
June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets: If facts and circumstances exist that indicate the carrying values of the
School's fixed assets to be held and used exceed their recoverable value, an impairment analysis is
performed. The School assesses the recoverability of its assets by comparing the projected undiscounted net
cash flows associated with those assets to their respective carrying amounts. Impairment, if any, is based on
the excess of the carrying amount over the fair value of those assets. Fair value is determined by available
market valuations, if applicable, or by discounted cash flows. There was no impairment recorded on long-lived
assets by the School for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012.

Donated Services: Volunteers have donated significant amounts of time in support of the School’s activities.
However, the value of these services is not reflected in the accompanying financial statements, as they do not
meet the criteria for recognition as set forth under generally accepted accounting principles in the United
States of America.

Use of Estimates in Preparation of Financial Statements: The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Actually results could
differ from those estimates.

Functional Allocation of Expenses: Costs of providing the various programs and activities have been
summarized in the Statements of Functional Expenses and have been allocated among the programs and
supporting services benefited. The costs incurred during the year ended June 30, 2012 have been
summarized and included in the Statements of Functional Expenses for comparative purposes only; refer to
the June 30, 2012 financial statements for a detail breakout of these expenses.

Income Taxes: The School is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. Accordingly, no provisions for federal income taxes are included in the financial statements. The School
files its Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax in the U.S. federal Jurisdiction. The tax years from
2009 forward generally remain open to examination in taxing jurisdiction in which the School is subject to filing
requirements of those jurisdictions.

Subsequent Events: These financial statements have not been updated for subsequent events occurring
after October 21, 2013, which is the date these statements were available to be issued.
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ALOMA D. JOHNSON FRUIT BELT COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment as of June 30, 2013 and 2012 consists of the following:

2013 2012
Building improvements $ 351,050 $ 351,050
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 110,838 85,146
Total 461,888 436,196
Less: accumulated depreciation 429,940 404.874
Property and equipment, net $_ 31948 $ 31,322

NOTE 4. LINE OF CREDIT

The School had a line-of-credit agreement with M&T Bank with a maximum authorization of $500,000. The
line was collateralized by substantially all of the School's assets and was guaranteed by the St. John Baptist
Church of Buffalo. Advances against this line bear interest at the prime rate plus .5% which amounted to
3.75% at June 30, 2012. There was no outstanding balance as of June 30, 2012. In May 2013, the School
cancelled its line of credit with M&T Bank and entered into a line-of-credit with First Niagara with a maximum
authorization of $200,000. The line is collateralized by substantially all of the School's assets. Advances
against this line bear interest at the prime rate plus .5% which amounted to 3.75% at June 30, 2013. There
was no outstanding balance as of June 30, 2013. The line of credit has financial reporting requirements,
which the School is in compliance with.

NOTE 5. CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATION

The School leased its copy machines under the terms of a capital lease agreement at an interest rate of 6.0%.
The lease obligation and the related equipment have been capitalized for financial reporting purposes. The
final quarterly payment under the terms of the capital lease was paid in June 2013. Subsequent to year end,
the School entered into a non-cancelable operating lease to rent its copy equipment (See Note 7). The cost of
the equipment under capital lease amounted to 47,416. As of June 30, 2013 and 2012, the net book value of
the copiers under lease amounted to $0 and $15,806, respectively.

Depreciation expense of leased equipment amounted to $15,806 and $9,483 as of June 30, 2013 and 2012,
respectively.

NOTE 6. PENSION AND RETIREMENT PLANS

Teachers’ Retirement System (TRS): The School participates in the New York State Teachers’ Retirement
System (TRS) which is a cost-sharing multiple employer, public employee retirement system. The System
offer a wide range of plans and benefits which are related to years of service and final average salary, vesting
of retirement benefits, death and disability.

The New York State Teachers' Retirement System is administered by the New York State Teachers’
Retirement Board. The System provides retirement, disability, withdrawal and death benefits to plan members
and beneficiaries as authorized by the Education Law and the Retirement and Social Security Law of the State
of New York. The New York State TRS issues a publicly available financial report that contains financial
statements and required supplementary information for the System. The report may be obtained by writing to
the New York State Teachers’ Retirement System, 10 Corporate Woods Drive, Albany, NY 12211-2395.



ALOMA D. JOHNSON FRUIT BELT COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6. PENSION AND RETIREMENT PLANS (CONTINUED)

The System is noncontributory except for employees who joined the Systems after July 27, 1976 who
contribute 3.0% to 3.5% of their salary. Employees in the system more than ten years are no longer required
to contribute. For TRS, the Comptroller shall certify annually the rates expressed as proportions of payroll of
members, which shall be used in computing the contributions required to be made by employers to the
pension accumulated fund. Pursuant to Article 11 of the Education Law, rates are established annually for
TRS by the New York State Teachers’ Retirement Board. Required annual contributions by the School for the
year ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 amounted to $131,746 and $114,117, respectively.

Retirement Plan: The School sponsors a Section 403(b) salary reduction plan which is available to all eligible
employees. Effective July 1, 2013, the School amended the 403(b) plan to provide for an employer match up
to a 3% of the affected employees annual salary for specific employees not covered under the TRS plan.

NOTE 7. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Facility Lease: The School leased its facility from St. John Baptist Church of Buffalo, under a non-cancellable
operating lease with an expiration date of May 31, 2013, as amended. The lease was on a month to month
basis subsequent to its expiration and through July 2013. Rent expense under this operating lease amounted
to $525,000 for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012. In August 2013, the School entered into a non-
cancellable operating lease at a new principal facility. The new lease expires in August 2016 and provides for
a 1 year renewal option.

The following is the future minimum lease payments under the non-cancellable operating lease for the fiscal
years ending June 30,:

Year Amount

2014 $ 229,167
2015 294,469
2016 342,293
2017 28,856
Total $__ 894785

Equipment Lease: In August 2013, the school entered into a non-cancellable operating lease to rent its copier
equipment that expires November 2016. Prior to this, and through June 30, 2013, the School leased its
copiers under a non-cancellable capital lease (See Note 5).

The following is the future minimum lease payments under the non-cancellable operating lease for the fiscal
years ending June 30,

Year Amount

2014 $ 10,450
2015 11,400
2016 11,400
2017 3,800

Total $___37.050

Government Grants: The School has received grants, which are subject to audit by agencies of the State
and federal governments. Such audits may result in disallowances and a request for a return of funds. Based
on prior years’ experience, the School’'s administration believes disallowances, if any, will be immaterial.

Litigation: The School was involved in litigation arising in the ordinary course of business. During the year
ended June 30, 2013 the case was settled and the liability was paid in full through insurance proceeds.
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ALOMA D. JOHNSON FRUIT BELT COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8. CONTRACT

Buffalo Public School District: The School's food services are substantially provided under contract with the
Buffalo Public Schools. Buffalo Public Schools administers the School’'s food services and claims the funding
available through New York State’s National School Lunch and School Breakfast Programs to pay for these
operations.

NOTE 9. PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

During 2012, the School determined that a prior year error occurred in the method used to calculate
depreciation of leasehold improvements. The effect of the restatement was to decrease property and
equipment, and prior year's net income by $230,523. Net assets at the beginning of 2012 were adjusted for
the effects of the restatement of prior periods in the amount of $230,523.
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The President and Board of Trustees of
Aloma D. Johnson Fruit Belt
Community Charter School

Buffalo, New York

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Aloma D. Johnson Fruit Belt
Community Charter School (the “Schoo!”), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, and the related notes
to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the School’s financial statements, and have issued our
report thereon dated October 21, 2013.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School’s internal control
over reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for
the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion of the effectiveness of the School's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion of the
effectiveness of the School's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charges with governance.

Our consideration of the internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses
or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that
have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School's financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The resuits
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

12




Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control or
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the School's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.

Flad Mapizk CiHs, AL

Buffalo, New York
October 21, 2013

FreedMaxicKeeas ee.

13




ALOMA D. JOHNSON FRUIT BELT COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

I. SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS
Financial Statements
Type of auditor’s opinion(s) issued: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weakness(es) identified? ___Yes X No
Significant deficiency(ies) identified? __ Yes _X_ None reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? __ Yes X _No
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ALOMA D. JOHNSON FRUIT BELT COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Il. FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT

There were no findings for the year ended June 30, 2013.
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ALOMA D. JOHNSON FRUIT BELT COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL

SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

FINDINGS — FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT

12-1.

12-2.

Financial Accounting, Reporting and Financial Statement Preparaticon

Criteria:  An auditor cannot be part of the School's internal control. Accordingly, we believe
management’'s need for our assistance resulted in a material weakness in the School’s internal
control over financial reporting.

Condition. Among other critical data, management of the School prepared timely informative
monthly financial statements and comparative statistics for use by the Board. As part of the audit
process, we identified and recommended various audit adjustments required to ensure the financial
statements were fairly stated in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles in the
United States of America. In addition, management requested that we draft the annual audited
financial statemenis and footnote disclosures. Because an auditor cannot be part of the School's
system of internal controls, we believe management’s need for our assistance resulted in a material
weakness in internal control over financial reporting.

Confext: Audit procedures determined that personnel responsible for maintaining the accounting
records demonstrated a lack of experience necessary to be able to prepare the financial statements
including footnotes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States
of America.

Effect: Management requested that we draft the annual audited financial statemenis and footnote
disclosures.

Staftts: No reoccurrence of the finding for the year ended June 30, 2013.

Control Environment and Segregation of Duties

Criteria: A School is responsible to have in place a properly designed control environment. An
essential component of a strong control environment is to segregate incompatible duties. This
would provide reasonable assurance that the School's assets were adequately safeguarded. We
believe the lack of a properly designed control environment resulted in a material weakness.

Condition: The School developed a formal accounting and procedure manual within its charter
application. Due to the limited number of employees in the accounting department many critical
duties were combined and petformed by one individual. In addition, oversight of this individual's
duties did not appear to be occurring as required by the manual.

Context: Audit planning and testing procedures in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
identified this finding during the current year.

Effect: The lack of segregation of duties caused an increased risk that misstatements or
misappropriations of assets could occur and go undetected within the control environment.

Status: No reoccurrence of the finding for the year ended June 30, 2013,
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10-Jun-13

PAGE 1
. Approved '13-14
Account Type - Annual Budget Notes
REVENUES
~PerPupilAd s 3,601,500  Approved in'13-14 NYS Budget
Entitlements 'S 240,000 TBD
Special Education 'S 41,000 | TBD

Proposed '13-14

Annual Budget

90,000

EXPENDITURES |
Personnel 5

Salaries and wages 'S 1,760,000 Add custodian
Payroll taxes 'S 148,005 | .0765 of salaries and wages
Unemployment Insurance 'S 40,000 Exceeding '12-13 budget
Workers' Compensation Ins. 'S 19,000 ! Exceeding '12-13 budget
Raise 'S - No raises
Health Insurance 'S 254,687 | 4.9% increase;24 single,12 fam.
Retirement - TRS 'S 240,646 Assume rate of 16.25%; + all TA's
Retirement - Admin. 'S 5,000 ! New 403(b) program
Substitute Teachers S Exceeding '12-13 budget

Recruitments Limited use
Marketing/PR New location
Insurance Higher rate for D&O
Phone/cable/internet TW charges in effect
Travel

Board Training




Proposed '13-14

Account Type Annual Budget

Notes

Supplies and Equipment

84,000 |

wnnun

Instructional materials/tests 5 percent increase
Office Supplies 25,000 Exceeding '12-13 budget
Office Equipment/furniture 15,000 ' Most purchased prior to move
"""" Classroom supplies . $ 25000  Exceeding'12-13budget |
Computers and Software S 25,000 Replacement, additional laptops
"""" Library/References '$ 3000  Setup
"""" Subscriptions/Memberships ' $ 7,000  Exceeding '12-13 budget;NYS Assn.
"""" Meeting Expenses . $ 1500
Subtotal 'S 185,500 |
Contractual ‘
Consultants 'S 60,000
Legal s 3000
Payroll 'S 8,000 |
Audit s 10,750 |
Professional Development 'S 13,200
Secretarial Services 'S 3,600 !
Tech Support 'S 27,000 ! New bldg. trouble-shooting
Extracurricular/Extended Day 'S 84,700
Nursing Supplies S 2,250 |
Transportation/Field Trip 'S 10,000
Busing -- Non-Bflo. Days 'S 48,000 | Additional days
"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" subtotal s 270800 oo
CRaciliy s
Rent/Lease s
"""" Utilittes ~ $ 92000  Estmate |
Supplies S Estimate
""" Janitorial service . § 12000 Estimate
Snow removal 'S Estimate
Garbage removal 'S Estimate

wn

Miscellaneous services

Repairs & maintenance

W

Proposed '13-14




Account Type - Annual Budget Notes

Other 5
Bank Fees 'S 1,500
Hearing, Speech & OT 'S 132,000 | To Be Determined
School Activities 'S 15,000
Student Testing 'S 22,000 '

'''''' Parent Activites . $ 3300

Saturday Program 'S 15,000

Summer Enrichment

Leadership Development

W Wn

,,,,,,, OtherCosts
Contingency ! ! Related to facility expenses
Subtotal 'S 275,800
Total Expenditures #REF! #REFl
Net Ordinary Income H#REF!




Appendix E: Disclosure of Financial Interest Form

Created Tuesday, July 16, 2013
Updated Thursday, August 01, 2013

Page 1
140600860911 A D JOHNSON COMMUNITY CS

An Appendix E: Disclosure of Financial Interest Form must be completed for each active
Trustee who served on the charter school's Board of Trustees during the 2012-13 school

year. Trustees are at times difficult to track down in the summber months. Trustees may
complete and submit at their leisure (but before the deadline) their individual form at:
http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/.

Trustees who are technologically advanced may complete the survey using their smartphones or
other mobile devices by downloading the this bar code link to the

survey http://fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/210748/publish/qrcode/. (Make sure you have
the bar code application reader on your phone).

If a Trustee 1s unable to complete the form by the deadline (i.e, out of the country), the school is
responsible for submitting the information required on the form for that individual trustee.

Just send the links via email today to your Trustees requesting that they each complete their
form as soon as possible.

Thank you.

Yes, each member of the school's Board of Trustees has received a link to the Disclosure of
Financial Interest Form.
Yes

Thank you.
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Appendix F: BOT Membership Table

Created Wednesday, July 10, 2013
Updated Thursday, August 01, 2013

Page 1

140600860911 A D JOHNSON COMMUNITY CS

1. Current Board Member Information

Full Name of  Position on Voting Area of Expertise &/or Terms Served & Length Committee
Individual Board (Officer Member Additional Role (include date of election affiliations
Trustees or Rep). and expiration)
1 Jerry Linder Chair/Preside ~ Yes Human Resources Elected 2009, Reappointed  Personnel,
nt 2012, Term expires 2015 Strategic
Planning
2 John A. Vice Yes Finance, Human Services  Elected 2008, Reappointed  Finance,
Johnson Chair/Vice 2011, Term expires 2014 Strategic
President Planning
3 Yvonne B. Treasurer Yes Personnel Elected 2009, Reappointed ~ Personnel,
Evans 2012, Term expires 2015 Finance,
Strategic
Planning
4 Kevin Member Yes Legal Elected 2009, Reappointed  Finance,
Robinson 2012, Term expires 2015 Strategic
Planning
5 Elizabeth Member Yes Higher Education, Special ~ Elected 2011, Term Strategic
Wright Education, Legal, expires 2014 Planning
Community Partnerships
6 Michelle Parent Rep Yes Parent involvement Elected 2012, Term none
Elliott expires 2015
7 Jennifer Other Yes Teacher Representative Elected 2012, Teacher Rep
Bialek position no longer valid
due to municipal law
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
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2. Total Number of Members Joining Board during the 2012-13 school year

0

3. Total Number of Members Departing the Board during the 2012-13 school year

1

4. According to the School's b%l—laws, what is the maximum number of trustees that may
comprise the governing board?

11

5. How many times did the Board meet during the 2012-13 school year?

12

6. How many times will the Board meet during the 2013-14 school year?

12

Thank you.
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Aloma D. Johnson Fruit Belt Community Charter School
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes
July 16, 2012
833 Michigan Avenue, Buffalo, New York

Trustees Present: Jerry Linder, Yvonne B. Evans, John A. Johnson, Kevin D. Robinson, Jennifer Bialek,
Michelle Elliott, Dr. Elizabeth Wright

Trustees Absent: Sharon Thomas, Robbie Lattimore

Staff Present: Michael Sullivan, Donette Ruffin, Laura Smith

Consultants Present: Dr. Anne Marie Tryjankowski

The meeting was called to order at 6:00p.m. by President Jerry Linder.
Quorum: Established
Proof of Public Notice: Provided

Approval of Agenda: It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Mr. Johnson to approve the
agenda. Motion carried unanimously.

Approval of the Minutes: It was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Ms. Bialek to approve the
minutes of June 18th with corrections to the date.

Motion carried with Ms. Linder, Mr. Johnson, Mr. Robinson, Ms. Bialek, Ms. Elliott and Dr. Wright voting
in the affirmative. There was one abstention from Ms. Evans.

Emergency Conditional Appointments: None
Director’s Report: submitted for filing by Mr. Sullivan in the absence of the Director, Ms. Hayes.

It was moved by Ms. Evans and seconded by Mr. Johnson to have the Director, Ms. Hayes, contact Mr.
Hood, in writing, to determine a timeline for completion of targeted building maintenance issues
previously addressed in the Director’s report.

Motion carried unanimously.

It was agreed that Mr. Sullivan, with assistance from staff, will explore summer learning experiences
which will incorporate exposure to business/leadership opportunities in the surrounding community for
children of ADJFCCS.

Committee Reports:

Financial Committee: Mr. Johnson had the Budget Monitoring Report and advised those present that
the Finance Committee met July 9th and reviewed the report for June1-30th.

Ms. Evans and Mr. Robinson are co-chairs of the Building Committee and will be addressing the issue of
space availability with the expansion of grades past grade 4.

The search continues for an external auditor and the Board will be reviewing submitted proposals.

The Finance Committee also had been approached about a security system to be monitored at 184
Goodell St. Ms. Smith advised the Board that there is a system already in the school. Mr. Johnson will
investigate further before the Finance Committee making any recommendations.



The committee feels there is a great need for a Controller. Dr. Tryjankowski will pursue approved
candidates to arrange meetings.

It was moved by Ms. Evans and seconded by Mr. Robinson to approve the report from the Finance
Committee. Motion carried unanimously.

Personnel Committee:

Ms. Evans discussed with the Board the candidate packets submitted by the interview team. Ms. Linder
suggested the Personnel Committee meet with the Interview Team to make sure everyone is in
agreement with procedures. Ms. Ruffin suggested an in-service for everyone who will be participating
on the Interview Team.

Dr. Tryjankowski advised that the Social Worker will be coming on-board August 4th.

Ms. Smith will handle the arrangements for moving the plugs in the copy machine room to allow space
for the position.

It was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Mr. Robinson to accept the report from the Personnel
Committee.

Motion carried unanimously.

Updates: Dr. Tryjankowski presented the Board with information on a survey which can be used for
evaluation of the Director. It is to be done on-line and requires a 50% return in order to get results. It is
due by September 1st.

New Business:
Mr. Sullivan asked for feedback from the Board on the Student Handbook.

Annual Meeting:

The following Board members terms are expiring: Mr. Robinson, Ms. Evans, and Ms. Linder.

The positions are for a three year term.

It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Mr. Johnson to nominate Ms. Linder for President.
Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Ms. Evans to nominate Ms. Thomas for Vice-President.
Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Ms. Evans and seconded by Mr. Johnson to nominate Ms. Elliott for Secretary.
Motion carried. Ms. Elliott declined.

It was moved by Ms. Linder and seconded by Mr. Johnson to nominate Ms. Bialek for Secretary.
Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Ms. Evans to nominate Mr. Johnson as Treasurer.
Motion carried. Mr. Johnson declined.

Nominations for Treasurer re-opened by President Linder with the nomination of Ms. Evans as
Treasurer, seconded by Mr. Robinson.

Motion carried.

Ms. Linder offered congratulations all officers.

It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Mr. Johnson to enter Executive Session at 7:18p.m. to
discuss student/personnel matters. Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Ms. Elliott to exit Executive Session at 7:50p.m.
Motion carried unanimously.



It was moved by Ms. Evans and seconded by Mr. Johnson to have President Linder contact parent
regarding Board decision regarding specific student issues.
Motion carried unanimously.

Ms. Evans, upon the request of President Linder, will correspond with the Director regarding an
employee’s evaluation.

The Finance Committee was instructed to review any invoices over the mandated allotment.
It was moved by Mr. Robinson to adjourn at 7:51p.m.
Next meeting August 20, 2012

Submitted by Elizabeth Brown, Secretary to the Board



Aloma D. Johnson Fruit Belt Community Charter School
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes
August 20, 2012
833 Michigan Avenue, Buffalo, New York

Trustees Present: Jerry Linder, Yvonne B. Evans, John A. Johnson, Dr. Elizabeth Wright, Jennifer Bialek,
Kevin D. Robinson

Trustees Absent: Robbie Lattimore, Michelle Elliott

Staff Present: Elaine Hayes, Donette Ruffin, Laura Smith, Ken Kruly

Consultants Present: Dr. Anne Marie Tryjankowski

The meeting was called to order at 6:10p.m by President Jerry Linder.
Quorum: Established
Proof of Public Notice: Provided

Approval of Agenda:
It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Mr. Johnson approval of the agenda. Motion carried
unanimously.

Emergency Conditional Appointments: None
Director’s Report: Submitted for filing.

Committee Reports:

Finance Committee: Mr. Johnson reported that the committee met August 13th with Mr. Robinson, Mr.
Kruly, Dr. Tryjankowski, and Ms. Smith in attendance.

It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Ms. Bialek to support the resolutions presented by the
Finance committee to be sent to the Controller’s office.

Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Ms. Evans and seconded by Dr. Wright to use Freed Masic as auditors for the school.
Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Dr. Wright to approve the report from the Finance
Committee.

Motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Johnson then advised the Board of the passing of Board Vice President Sharon Thomas.

Personnel Committee: The Personnel Committee met prior to the Board meeting and reported on the
procedures for upcoming evaluations.

It was moved by Ms. Evans and seconded by Mr. Johnson to accept the report from the Personnel
Committee.

Motion carried unanimously.

Updates: Dr. Tryjankowski provided additional information on The Race to The Top. Report is
concluded.



It was moved by Ms. Evans and seconded by Mr. Robinson to support the recommendation of the
Director to use Terranova as a testing tool.
Motion carried unanimously.

Old Business:
Dr. Wright thanked Dr. Tryjankowski for her work on the renewal application.

New Business:

Dr. Wright reported on her recent educational excursion to Finland and advised the Board that a return
trip is being planned which will possibly include a Board member if approval is received from the funder.
It was moved by Ms. Evans and seconded by Mr. Robinson that Board President Ms. Linder be part of
the educational excursion to Finland.

Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Ms. Evans to accept the minutes of July 18, 2012.
Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Ms. Evans and seconded by Mr. Robinson to move to Executive Session at 8:05p.m. to
discuss personnel issues. Motion carried unanimously.
Mr. Kruly and Director Hayes were asked to stay.

It was moved by Ms. Evans and seconded by Mr. Robinson to exit Executive Session at 8:20p.m.

It was moved by Ms. Evans and seconded by Mr. Robinson to identify Claude Shine for the Security
Guard/Receptionist position candidate but delay bringing him on board until the security system issue is
investigated.

Motion carried unanimously.

it was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Mr. Johnson to accept the resignation of Ms. Robbie
Lattimore from the Board.

Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Mr. Robinson to adjourn at 8:30p.m.
Motion carried with all voting in the affirmative except Ms. Evans.

Next meeting September 17, 2012

Submitted by Elizabeth Brown, Secretary to the Board



Aloma D. Johnson Fruit Belt Community Charter School
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes
September 17, 2012
833 Michigan Avenue, Buffalo, New York

Trustees Present: Jerry Linder, Jennifer Bialek, Dr. Elizabeth Wright, Michelle Elliott, Yvonne B. Evans
(by Facetime), John A. Johnson, Kevin D. Robinson

Consultant Present: Dr. Anne Marie Tryjankowski

Staff Present: Elaine Hayes, Donette Ruffin, Laura Smith, Ken Khuly

The meeting was called to order at 6:05p.m. by President Jerry Linder.
Quorum: Established
Proof of Public Notice: Provided

Approval of Agenda:
It was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Ms. Elliott to approve the agenda. Motion carried with all
voting in the affirmative except Ms. Bialek who abstained.

Approval of Minutes of August 20, 2012:
It was moved by Dr. Wright and seconded by Ms. Bialek to approve the minutes. Motion carried
unanimously.

Emergency Conditional Appointments: None
Director’s Report: Submitted for filing

Committee Reports:

Finance Committee: Mr. Johnson reported that the Finance Committee met September 10th and
reviewed a draft of the Budget Monitoring Report. The Building Committee, with Mr. Robinson and Ms.
Evans, met and is in full swing having discussed short and long term goals.

It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Dr. Wright to accept the report of the Finance
Committee. Motion carried unanimously.

Personnel Committee: Ms. Evans advised the Board of the results of the committee meeting.

It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Mr. Johnson to approve the hiring of Lisa Biselguest? as
School Nurse. Motion carried unanimously.

The offer of employment to the Music Teacher was declined so an offer to the second candidate will be
presented by Mr. Khuly.

The Controller recommended approval of the Substitute Teacher and Substitute Teacher Aide lists.

It was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Dr. Wright to approve the acceptance of the lists.
Motion carried unanimously.

Updates — Dr. Tryjankowski: Nothing to report at this time.

Old Business:
The Board discussed the upcoming trip to Finland and the information provided by Dr. Wright.



It was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Ms. Bialek to approve the expenses for Mr. Robinson to
be the additional representative from the Board to attend the trip to Finland which will be reimbursed
to him based on the federal per diem rate.

Motion carried unanimously.

New Business: None

The next Board meeting Monday, October 15, 2012 which will include reports from the Finland trip.

Moved to adjourn at 7:05p.m. by Mr. Robinson. Meeting adjourned.

Submitted by Elizabeth A. Brown, Secretary to the Board



Aloma D. Johnson Fruit Belt Community Charter School
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes
October 15, 2012
833 Michigan Avenue, Buffalo, New York

Trustees Present: Jerry Linder, Yvonne B. Evans, Jennifer Bialek, Dr. Elizabeth Wright, Michelle Elliott,
John A. Johnson

Trustees Absent: Kevin D. Robinson

Consultants Present: Dr. Anne Marie Tryjankowski

Staff Present: Donette Ruffin, Laura Smith, Michael Sullivan, Ken Kruly

The meeting was called to order at 6:10p.m. by President Jerry Linder.
Quorum: Established
Proof of Public Notice: Provided

Approval of Agenda:
It was moved by Ms. Evans and seconded by Mr. Johnson approval of the agenda. Motion carried
unanimously.

Presentation to the Board:
Kathryn M. Barrett, CPA and Christopher Piedici, CPA from the Auditing firm of Freed-Maxick presented

the Audit Report to the Board. Report attached. They will also provide a Management Report.

It was moved by Ms. Evans and seconded by Ms. Bialek acceptance of the Audit Report. Motion carried
unanimously.

Director’s Report:
Presented by Mr. Sullivan in the absence of the Director. Report submitted for filing.

Committee Reports:

Finance Committee: Mr. Johnson reported that the Finance Committee was unable to meet as usually
scheduled; however information did go out regarding financial updates.

Board members discussed financial procedures for Saturday School including salaries for staff, rent,
classroom availability, and liability.

Mr. Johnson will research and return information.

It was moved by Ms. Bialek and seconded by Ms. Evans to approve the report from the Finance
Committee, including financials and the attached internal control policy. Motion carried unanimously.

Personnel Committee: Ms. Evans reported that the Personnel Committee met and amended several
sections of the Personnel Policy which she distributed. They will complete the revisions and bring the
changes to the next meeting.

It was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Dr. Wright to accept the report from the Personnel
committee. Motion carried unanimously.



Building Committee: Mr. Kruly reported that the committee is researching space needed for Aloma D.
Johnson’s expansion to additional grades.

Updates:

Dr. Tryjankowski reported that the online distribution of documents has taken place.

The purchase of the AIMSweb Testing Fall/Winter/Spring will monitor students who fall below the
standard. She will contact Buffalo Hearing and Speech for additional services not mandated. The
emphasis is on early intervention for prevention. She also asked Katie Piper from Buffalo Hearing and
Speech to provide updates on ADJ students.

It was moved by Dr. Wright and seconded by Ms. Evans to have a staff member/liaison between ADJ and
Daemen College to secure inclusion as community partners. Motion carried unanimously.

New Business:

Election of Board Vice-President

It was moved by Ms. Evans and seconded by Ms. Bialek to elect Mr. Johnson as Vice-President for the
Board of Trustees. Motion carried unanimously.

Next meeting November 19th, 2012.

Moved to adjourn by Ms. Evans at 8:10pm

Submitted by Elizabeth Brown, Secretary to the Board of Trustees



Aloma D. Johnson Fruit Belt Community Charter School
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes
833 Michigan Avenue, Buffalo, New York
November 19, 2012

Trustees Present: John A. Johnson, Dr. Elizabeth Wright, Yvonne B. Evans, Jennifer Bialek, Kevin D.
Robinson, Michelle Elliott

Trustees Absent: Jerry Linder

Consultants Present: Dr. Anne Marie Tryjankowski

Staff Present: Elaine Hayes, Michael Sullivan, Laura Smith, Ken Kruly
Quorum: Established

Proof of Public Notice: Provided

The meeting was called to order at 6:05p.m. by Vice-President John A. Johnson in the absence of
President Jerry Linder.

Approval of Agenda:
It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Dr. Wright to approve the agenda. Motion carried
unanimously.

Approval of Minutes:
It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Dr. Wright to approve the minutes. Motion carried
unanimously.

Emergency Conditional Appointments: None at this time.
Director’s Report: Submitted for filing.

Committee Reports:

Finance Committee: Mr. Johnson advised that the Budget Monitoring Report for October was provided
to all Board members. He thanked Ms. Smith and Mr. Kruly for their timely submission.

Mr. Kruly advised the Board that there has been a change in IT consultants due to scheduling
restrictions. An agreement has been put in place with Tri-Delta for IT services. The agreement will
include a new server with backup capabilities and they will research the firewall and the security
cameras interface. Mr. Kruly also advised the Board that a new 3 year plan for IT services will be
submitted within the next week.

It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Dr. Wright to accept the 3 resolutions presented
(attached) for Resolution concerning It Vendor; Resolution concerning Escrow Account; Resolution
concerning Line-of-Credit change; and the report of the Finance Committee. Motion carried
unanimously.



Mr. Johnson advised the Board that currently, Allstate, MetLife, and Aflac participate in employee
payroll deductions. He has been approached by NY Life requesting an opportunity to provide
information to employees.

It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Dr. Wright to permit NY Life to provide information to
employees. Motion carried unanimously with the exception of Ms. Evans and Ms. Bialek who were
absent at the time of the vote.

Personnel Committee:

The committee recommended hiring the following: Kenneth Worthy for Substitute Teacher Aide;
Matthew Bucholz, Kelly Bohrer, and Kristen Thomas for Substitute Teacher; Marissa Hehr for Teacher
Assistant, and Thomas Artis for Teacher Assistant with a 6 month probationary period.

Additional files will be discussed by the Personnel Chairman and the Director.

It was moved by Dr. Wright and seconded by Ms. Elliott to approve the recommendations and hire the
persons listed. Motion carried unanimously except for Ms. Bialek who was no longer in attendance.
The Teacher Assistant pay will be calculated from the beginning of the pay period.

Mr. Kruly advised the Board of 2 action items, approval of the Personnel Policy and the recommendation
of approval of the revised vacation policy for Administrative Staff. Mr. Robinson wanted to delay voting
on the vacation policy until more information is available on comparables. There will be further
discussion at the Finance Committee meeting.

It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Dr. Wright to approve the Personnel Policy as revised
(attached). Motion carried unanimously with the exception of Ms. Bialek who was no longer in
attendance.

Building Committee: Report tabled.

Updates: Dr. Tryjankowski advised there are no updates at this time
Old Business: None

New Business: None

It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Ms. Evans to enter Executive Session at 7:25p.m. to
discuss Personnel issues. Motion carried unanimously except for Ms. Bialek and Ms. Elliott who were no
longer in attendance.

It was moved by Ms. Evans and seconded by Mr. Robinson to exit Executive Session at 7:30p.m. Motion
carried unanimously except for Ms. Bialek and Ms. Elliott who were no longer in attendance.

The next Board meeting is Monday, December 17, 2012 at 6:00p.m.
It was moved by Ms. Evans and seconded by Mr. Robinson to adjourn. Motion carried.

Submitted by Elizabeth Brown, Secretary for the Board



Aloma D. Johnson Fruit Belt Community Charter School
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes - December 17, 2012
833 Michigan Avenue Buffalo, New York

Trustees Present: Jerry Linder, Dr. Elizabeth Wright, Michelle Elliott, John A. Johnson, Kevin D. Robinson
Jennipher Bialek, Yvonne B. Evans

Consultants Present: Dr. Anne Marie Tryjankowski

Staff Present: Elaine Hayes, Donette Ruffin, Laura Smith, Ken Kruly

’

The meeting was called to order at 6:10p.m. by President Linder.
Quorum: Established
Proof of Public Notice: Provided

Approval of Agenda:

It was moved by Dr. Wright and seconded by Mr. Robinson to approve the agenda. Motion carried
unanimously.

Presentation to the Board: Katie Piper, Buffalo Hearing and Speech, Topic-Early Literacy and Sensory Motor
Push-In Programs

Ms. Piper reported on the new program collaboration with the kindergarten team. She provided an outline of
the goals and the plan to make sure “every rung of the ladder is filled”. She also stressed that collaboration is
the key to success.

Report completed.

Ms. Evans requested to enter the meeting by “Face Time”. Request granted.
Director’s Report: (submitted for filing)

School Safety:
In addition to information from the Director regarding letters to parents from the staff and social worker

regarding safety, the Board discussed referring procedural issues to the Safety Team/Committee to further
evaluate options.

Report completed.

Approval of Minutes of November 2012 Board meeting:
It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Mr. Johnson to approve the minutes.
Motion carried unanimously.

Finance Committee Report:

Mr. Johnson thanked Mr. Kruly and Ms. Smith for sending out the Budget Monitoring Report and commended
them for their hard work. It was reported that “expenditures and revenues continue to be in balance”. The
Board was provided information regarding technology issues and potential enhancements. Board members
recommended a holiday bonus for ADJFCCS employees. The Board also recommended allowing the President
of the Board to affix her signature by hand or by electronic signature on the application submitted to the State
Employees Federated Appeal.




It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Dr. Wright to approve the Budget Monitoring Report. (see
attached)
Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Dr. Wright to approve the technology proposal for 2012-2013.
(see attached)
Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Dr. Wright and seconded by Mr. Johnson to approve the holiday bonus for each staff member
and teacher in the amount of five hundred dollars ($500.00). (see attached)

Motion carried with all voting in the affirmative except Ms. Bialek who chose to abstain.

It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Dr. Wright to approve participation in the New York State
Employees Federated Appeal and allow the signature of Board President Linder to be affixed either by hand or
electronic signature on the application. (see attached)

Motion carried unanimously.

Personnel Committee Report:
Tabled.

Building Committee Report:
Tabled.

Updates: Dr. Tryjankowski

Dr. Tryjankowski has begun work on the 21st Century Grant. She thanked Mr. Kruly for handling the financials
involved with the various components of the proposed plans.

Report completed.

Dr. Wright advised the Board that Dr. Clausen is leaving Daemen College.

Ms. Evans arrived to attend the meeting in person having been in touch through “Face Time” until her arrival.

Old Business:
None

Next Board meeting January 28, 2013.
It was moved by Ms. Evans, seconded by Mr. Robinson to adjourn at 7:36p.m.

Submitted by Elizabeth Brown, Secretary to the Board




Aloma D. Johnson Fruit Belt Community Charter School
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes — January 28, 2013
833 Michigan Avenue Buffalo, New York

Trustees Present: Jerry Linder, Dr. Elizabeth Wright, Michelle Elliott, John A. Johnson, Kevin D.
Robinson, Jennifer Bialek, Yvonne B. Evans

Consultants Present: Dr. Anne Marie Tryjankowski

Staff Present: Elaine Hayes, Michael Sullivan, Laura Smith, Ken Kruly

The meeting was called to order at 6:10p.m. by President Linder.
Quorum: Established

Proof of Public Notice: Provided

Approval of Agenda:
It was moved by Dr. Wright and seconded by Mr. Robinson to approve the agenda. Motion
carried unanimously.

Approval of Minutes:
It was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Mr. Robinson to approve the December
minutes. Motion carried unanimously.

Presentation to the Board: Debra Skok-Watson, Social Worker and Ken Kruly, Financial
Controller, Co-Chairs of the ADJFCCS Safety Committee.

Ms. Skok-Watson provided Board members with information and outlined plans for emergency
preparedness and the training necessary for staff at ADJFCCS.

The committee will meet again February 15th and will begin staff training March 6th.

It was brought to the attention of the Board that several speakers, which are part of the overall
sound system for the school, were not working properly. Since the system is part of the
building, it was suggested that Penny contact Mr. Hood to express the Board’s concern and ask
that the deficiency be corrected.

Director’s Report: Elaine Hayes (report submitted for filing)

Finance Committee Report:

Mr. Johnson thanked the staff, Mr. Kruly and Ms. Smith for getting information out to the Board
regarding financial matters. The Budget Monitoring Report was distributed electronically to
Board members.

The operating revenues thru December indicate the school is on track with the budget.

The results of an investigation into more favorable banking arrangements were presented to
the Board.



A resolution was also presented to the Board authorizing a change in the school’s bank.

It was moved by Ms. Evans and seconded by Mr. Robinson to accept the resolution to change
banks.

Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Dr. Wright and seconded by Mr. Robinson to approve the report of the Finance
Committee. Motion carried unanimously.

Personnel Committee Report:
Ms. Evans, Personnel Committee Chairman, presented the Board with a resolution to change
the vacation leave policy for Administrative Staff.

It was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Mr. Robinson to approve the resolution
regarding additional vacation for administrative staff. Motion carried unanimously.

Board members discussed payment of fees for teacher aides to complete Child Abuse & School
Violence Prevention courses needed to fulfill teacher aide certification requirements.

It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Mr. Johnson that the Board would pay the
seventy-four dollars and ninety-five cents (574.95) fee for ADJFCCS teacher aides to take the
two necessary courses for certification. Motion carried unanimously.

A letter will be sent to individuals advising them of available time in the ADJFCCS computer labs
to take the on-line certification courses.

The committee reported that they had completed a review of various applications and, pending
the results of reference checks, have the following recommendations for employment:

Taj Collins and Quiana Flemming for the position of substitute teacher aide; Tawan Slaughter
and Chad White as substitute teacher.

It was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Mr. Robinson to approve the aforementioned
names for substitute teacher aide and substitute teacher. Motion carried unanimously.

The committee recommended Christy Wach and Marisa Hehr for special education teacher. It
was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Mr. Robinson to approve the recommendations
pending reference checks. Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Mr. Johnson to hire Elizabeth Parra as a Special
Education Consultant (temporarily) with stipend amount not to exceed $3750.00 (which is the
remainder of the amount that was to be paid to Ms. Allen). Motion withdrawn by Mr.
Robinson

It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Ms. Evans to hire Elizabeth Parra temporarily
as a Special Education Consultant. The position of Special Education Coordinator would then be
posted internally; affording ADJFCCS staff the opportunity to apply. Motion carried
unanimously.



Ms. Evans advised the Board that there were three more positions pending Board approval and
reference checks, 2 for substitute teacher aide and 1 for substitute teacher.

It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Ms. Bialek to hire Evan John Jackson and
Rachel McCabe as substitute teacher aides and Kristen Lazewski as substitute teacher, pending
Personnel Committee approval and the results of reference checks. Motion carried
unanimously.

Updates:
Dr. Tryjankowski reported on historic progress toward meeting charter goals.

Old Business: None
Next Board meeting February 25, 2013
It was moved by Mr. Robinson to adjourn at 7:50pm.

Submitted by Elizabeth A. Brown, Secretary to the Board



Aloma D. Johnson Fruit Belt Community Charter School
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes — February 25, 2013
833 Michigan Avenue Buffalo, New York

Trustees Present: Jerry Linder, John A. Johnson, Yvonne B. Evans, Dr. Elizabeth Wright, Kevin D.
Robinson, Michelle Elliott, Jennifer Bialek

Consultants Present: Dr. Anne Marie Tryjankowski

Staff Present: Michael Sullivan, Laura Smith, Ken Kruly

The meeting was called to order at 6:10p.m. by President Linder.
Quorum: Established
Proof of Public Notice: Provided

Approval of Agenda:
It was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Mr. Robinson approval the agenda.
Motion carried unanimously.

Approval of Minutes:
It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Ms. Bialek approval the January minutes.
Motion carried unanimously.

Presentation to the Board: Wendy Richards, Topic: Teacher Effectiveness

Ms. Richards provided comparative information which highlighted facts pertaining to students’
skill levels upon entry into school. She gave examples of different situations which impact the
student growth model.

Director’s Report: Michael Sullivan in the absence of the Director. Report submitted for filing.
Mr. Johnson stressed the need for parent involvement, outreach, and increased
communication.

Finance Committee Report:

Mr. Johnson thanked the staff for an outstanding job and reminded Board members to respond
to the material which was sent out. The Budget Monitoring Report indicates that figures from
July through January are as projected.

It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Dr. Wright to accept the report of the Finance
Committee. Motion carried unanimously.

Personnel Committee Report:
Ms. Evans recommended the Board rescind the motion of January 28th regarding Christy Wach
and Marisa Hehr due to a breech in hiring protocol.



It was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Mr. Robinson to approve the recommendation.
Motion carried unanimously.

It was recommended by Ms. Evans that Stephanie Baxter be hired as interim Special Education
Coordinator based on feedback from Ms. Hayes, Director.

It was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Mr. Robinson to approve the recommendation.
Motion carried unanimously.

It was recommended by Ms. Evans that the Special Education position be extended to March
15th in order to expand the applicant pool.

It was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Mr. Robinson to approve the recommendation.
Motion carried unanimously.

Ms. Evans recommended that Akeda Howton be made permanent.

It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Dr. Wright to approve the recommendation.
Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Ms. Bialek to accept the report from the
Personnel Committee.

Motion carried unanimously.

Updates: Dr. Tryjankowski reported on student performance and future professional
development.

Old Business: None

New Business: Dr. Wright announced that Daemen College put forth a Fulbright Scholar
application which they have been awarded. The Scholar will be arriving soon and there is an
expectation of a continued collaboration which will include ADJFCCS.

Next Board meeting is scheduled for March 18, 2013.

It was moved by Ms. Evans and seconded by Ms. Bialek to adjourn at 7:15p.m.



Aloma D. Johnson Fruit Belt Community Charter School
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes — March 18, 2013
833 Michigan Avenue Buffalo, New York

Trustees Present: Jerry Linder, John A. Johnson, Yvonne B. Evans, Jennifer Bialek, Kevin D.
Robinson, Michelle Elliott

Trustees Excused: Dr. Elizabeth Wright

Consultants Present: Dr. Anne Marie Tryjankowski

Staff Present: Michael Sullivan, Laura Smith, Ken Kruly

The meeting was called to order at 6:12p.m. by President Linder
Quorum: Established
Proof of Public Notice: Provided

Approval of Agenda:
It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Ms. Elliott approval of the agenda.
Motion carried unanimously.

Approval of Minutes:
It was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Mr. Robinson approval of the minutes.
Motion carried unanimously.

Director’s Report: Mr. Sullivan in the absence of the Director. Report submitted for filing.

The recruitment team is formulating policies to encourage early enrollment. Assistance with the
application process will be offered to anyone needing it. Mr. Johnson encouraged staff to
participate in enrollment solicitation.

Finance Committee Report:

Mr. Johnson reported that the Finance Committee conducted business for issues during the
month of February. All committee members were present for their meeting except Ms. Evans
who was excused. He covered the Budget Monitoring Report for February and financial matters
are in good standing. He encouraged Board members to keep abreast of the financial
information provided.

Finance Committee members proposed a resolution for authorization of the retirement plan for
non-instructional staff.

It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Ms. Elliott to approve the resolution for
authorization of the retirement plan for non-instructional staff.
Motion carried unanimously.



The committee also proposed a resolution for Aloma D. Johnson employee participation in the
Combined Federal Program.

It was moved by Ms. Evans and seconded by Mr. Robinson for Aloma D. Johnson employee
participation in the Combined Federal Campaign.
Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Ms. Elliott and seconded by Ms. Evans to approve the report of the Finance
Committee.
Motion carried unanimously.

Personnel Committee Report:

Ms. Evans reported that the committee recommends the following for the pool of Substitute
Teachers and Substitute Teacher Assistants: Kelly Kavanaugh, Kyle Kassay, Jenna Calorico,
Amanda Zawiarucha

Ms. Evans reported that the committee recommends the hiring of Matthew McCall for the
position of Special Education Teacher.

The committee recommended the establishment of the positions of Behavior Coordinator and
Parent Coordinator in support of academic progress and student services at the school.

Ms. Evans advised Board members that it is anticipated that offer letters will be sent out to
staff members by April 30th.

It was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Mr. Robinson to accept the report from the
Personnel Committee.
Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Mr. Robinson to approve the entire slate of
candidates and the establishment of aforementioned positions recommended by the Personnel
Committee.

Motion carried unanimously.

Building Committee:

The Building Committee requested authority to move forward with lease agreement
discussions.

It was moved by Ms. Evans and seconded by Mr. Johnson to give the building committee
authority to enter into a lease agreement with the 7170 Group LLC once lease negotiations are
complete.

Motion carried unanimously.



Updates: Dr. Tryjankowski
Discussions are underway to determine if collaboration with AmeriCorps would benefit the
school without negatively impacting the ongoing partnership with Daemen College.

New Business:
It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Mr. Johnson to approve an amendment

removing the position of Teacher Representative from the charter as per General Municipal
Law.

It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Ms. Evans to nominate Dr. Elizabeth Wright as
Board Secretary. If she declines it is moved to nominate Ms. Michelle Elliott as Board Secretary.
Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Mr. Johnson to move the Annual Meeting from
March to July.

Motion carried unanimously.

Old Business: None

Next Board meeting April 15, 2013

It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Ms. Evans to adjourn the meeting at 7:18p.m.

Submitted by Elizabeth A. Brown, Secretary to the Board



Aloma D. Johnson Fruit Belt Community Charter School
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes — April 15, 2013
833 Michigan Avenue Buffalo, New York

Trustees Present: Jerry Linder, Yvonne B. Evans, John A. Johnson, Dr. Elizabeth Wright, Kevin D.
Robinson, Michelle Elliott

Consultants Present: Dr. Anne Marie Tryjankowski

Staff Present: Michael Sullivan, Laura Smith, Ken Kruly

Quorum: Established
Proof of Public Notice: Provided
The meeting was called to order at 6:10p.m. by President Linder.

It was moved by Dr. Wright and seconded by Mr. Johnson approval of the agenda.
Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Mr. Robinson approval of the March 2013 minutes.
Motion carried unanimously.

Public Comment: None

Director’s Report: Provided by Mr. Sullivan (report submitted for filing)

Mr. Sullivan stressed the importance of good nutrition during test taking time. A campaign is underway
to encourage parents to turn off the electronics and get students up and moving, including outside
activities, i.e., playing ball.

Finance Committee Report:
Mr. Johnson began by thanking Ms. Smith and Mr. Kruly for compiling and distributing the Budget
Monitoring Report to all Board members.

A resolution was presented to the Board to approve revisions to the school’s Internal Control Policies as
contained in a document dated March 25, 2013.

It was moved by Ms. Evans and seconded by Mr. Robinson approval of the resolution.

Motion carried unanimously.

A resolution was presented to the Board to approve a contract with the RSIU Indemnity Company for a
Directors and Officers Insurance policy, effective April 21, 2013.

It was moved by Ms. Evans and seconded by Dr. Wright approval of the resolution.

Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Mr. Johnson acceptance of the report from the Finance
Committee.
Motion carried unanimously.



Personnel Committee Report:

Ms. Evans reported that the Personnel Committee conditionally approved and is recommending the
following individuals for the position of Substitute Teacher:

Marcy Mickelson, Janet Gane, and Nicholas Hoffman

It was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Mr. Robinson approval of the aforementioned individuals
for the position of Substitute Teacher.

Motion carried unanimously.

The Personnel Committee is recommending approval of the full-time Academic Intervention Services
Teacher for the remainder of the 2012-2013 school year.

It was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Mr. Robinson approval of the resolution to approve a
full-time Academic Intervention Services Teacher for the remainder of the 2012-2013 school year.
Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Mr. Johnson to approve the report from the Personnel
Committee.
Motion carried unanimously.

Building Committee Report:

The committee reported that a building has been secured and a lease agreement has been signed. Upon
approval from the State they can move forward with the transition.

A meeting will be scheduled with the staff and a letter will be sent to parents regarding the new
information. Mr. Sullivan will handle the notifications and Dr. Tryjankowski will be in attendance at
meetings.

A Press Release will be forthcoming stating that the Aloma D. Johnson FBCCS is on the move.

Ms. Evans presented the following resolution to the Board:

Whereas, the name of the school is currently the Aloma D. Johnson Fruit Belt Community Charter School
Whereas, the school is changing its physical location effective July 1, 2013 and will no longer be located
in the Fruit Belt area of the City of Buffalo.

Now, therefore, be it

Resolved, that the name of the School be changed to the Aloma D. Johnson Charter School.

It was moved by Ms. Evans and seconded by Mr. Robinson approval of the resolution.

Motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Johnson suggested that all members are to be applauded for their hard work.

Ms. Evans advised the Board that the Internal Revenue Service has excess supplies and electronic
equipment, including furniture, which will be donated to the school.

It was moved by Ms. Evans and seconded by Mr. Johnson acceptance of the report from the Building
Committee.

Motion carried unanimously.

Updates: Dr. Tryjankowski advises no updates.



Ms. Elliott advised the Board that the PTO Fundraiser exceeded last year’s results and produced a profit.
She was concerned that, out of 300 students, only 42 participated in fundraising activities. She asked for
assistance and suggestions for motivating families for more participation.

Executive Session:

It was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Ms. Evans to enter Executive Session at 6:40pm to
discuss pupil personnel issues.

Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Mr. Robinson and seconded by Mr. Johnson to exit Executive Session at 6:55pm.
Motion carried unanimously.

The next Board meeting is scheduled for May 20, 2013.
It was moved by Ms. Evans and seconded by Mr. Robinson to adjourn at 7:00pm

Submitted by Elizabeth Brown, Secretary to the Board.



Aloma D. Johnson Charter School
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes — May 20, 2013
833 Michigan Avenue Buffalo, New York

Trustees Present: Jerry Linder, Yvonne B. Evans, John A. Johnson, Dr. Elizabeth Wright,
Michelle Elliott

Trustees Excused: Kevin D. Robinson

Consultants Present: Dr. Anne Marie Tryjankowski

Staff Present: Michael Sullivan, Laura Smith

Quorum: Established
Proof of Public Notice: Provided
The meeting was called to order at 6:03pm by President Linder.

It was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Dr. Wright approval of the agenda. Motion
carried unanimously.

It was moved by Dr. Wright and seconded by Mrs. Elliott approval of the April 2013 minutes.
Motion carried unanimously.

Public Comment: None
Director’s Report: Provided by Mr. Sullivan, Interim Director. (report submitted for filing)
It was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Dr. Wright acceptance of the Director’s Report.

Committee Reports:

Finance Committee:

Per Mr. Johnson, all resolutions and the Budget Monitoring Report were sent to Board
members electronically. He requested that each resolution be voted on individually. He also
commended Ms. Smith and Mr. Kruly for an excellent job during the Finance Committee
meeting. He is happy to report that the budget is in balance as noted in the BMR.

It was moved by Mrs. Evans and seconded by Mrs. Elliott approval of the Budget Monitoring
Report. Motion carried unanimously.

A resolution was presented to the Board for the lease of three (3) copiers from the school’s
current vendor, Eagle Systems. (complete details of the resolution were sent electronically and
submitted for filing)

It was moved by Mrs. Elliott and seconded by Dr. Wright approval of the resolution.

Motion carried unanimously.



A resolution was presented to the Board to approve the purchase of furnishings for the school’s
new location in an amount not to exceed twenty-five thousand dollars ($25,000). (complete
details of the resolution were sent electronically and submitted for filing)

It was moved by Mrs. Evans and seconded by Mrs. Elliott approval of the resolution.

Motion carried unanimously.

A resolution was presented to the Board to approve an amendment to the employer matching
contribution to the school’s 403(b) retirement plan for certain employees. (complete details of
the resolution were sent electronically and submitted for filing)

It was moved by Mrs. Evans and seconded by Dr. Wright approval of the resolution.

Motion carried unanimously.

A resolution was presented to the Board to improve the school’s internal control policies.
(complete details of the resolution were sent electronically and submitted for filing)

It was moved by Dr. Wright and seconded by Mrs. Elliott approval of the resolution.
Motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Johnson advised the Board that a request has been made by the St. John Business
Corporation for the school to remove items currently stored in the garage by May 24th. These
items include student chairs and boxes of books. He feels the move is do-able and will have
further knowledge by 12 noon Tuesday, May 21st. He does not, however, feel we have the
manpower to handle the move of up to 300 chairs and a number of boxes of books. He is
suggesting disposal of the boxes and the hiring of manpower, on an hourly basis, to effect the
move. The chairs can be dispersed within the school building.

This concludes his report.

It was moved by Mrs. Evans and seconded by Dr. Wright approval of the recommendation to
hire manpower to assist in cleaning out the garage. Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Mrs. Evans and seconded by Dr. Wright acceptance of the Finance Committee
report. Motion carried unanimously.

A parent who was in attendance at the meeting expressed concern that she had not received
recent notices from the office regarding the position of Interim Director, transportation
changes for her children, and feedback from the counselor.

Mr. Sullivan advised he would check her address and phone information on file to make sure it
is correct and would ask the counselor to schedule an appointment to discuss her concerns.

Personnel Committee Report:

Mrs. Evans advised the Board that she has several packets for prospective substitute teachers
who have been recommended for employment and that 10 out of 15 have been interviewed.
She is recommending that the Board approve the list based on subsequent approval.

It was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Mrs. Elliott to approve the recommendation.
Motion carried unanimously.



It was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Dr. Wright approval of the Personnel Committee
report. Motion carried unanimously.

Building Committee Report: Tabled until the next meeting.

Updates:

Dr. Tryjankowski met with AmeriCorps and has approval for six positions. There will be a
separate speaker’s forum regarding service. Volunteers will be solicited from the ADJ staff and
teachers to help unpack boxes and perform additional tasks on July 12th. This day of service will
be on a volunteer basis. AmeriCorps volunteers will also be solicited to assist the teachers for
that day. ADJ could provide coffee and donuts in the morning and AmeriCorps will provide
lunch for their participants.

New Business:

A resolution was presented to the Board to amend ADJ procedures regarding the local
TerraNova test.

It was moved by Mrs. Evans and seconded by Mr. Johnson to approve the resolution. Motion
carried unanimously.

There was a discussion regarding ideas for the Grand Opening of the new home of the ADJCS.
Mrs. Evans volunteered to be the chairman and Mr. Johnson volunteered to be the co-
chairman. Mrs. Evans advised the Board that she already has 8 people from the community to
assist in the endeavor. President Linder asked Mr. Sullivan to send out communication to the
staff asking if they would like to be included in the planning.

Mr. Johnson advised that Board that the Recruitment Committee is eager to get things started.
Mrs. Evans will send a communique to Mr. Sullivan for distribution.

Ms. Bialek asked for clarification of the dates on the teacher’s employment letters and the
expectations for the end of the year.

It was moved by Mrs. Evans and seconded by Mr. Johnson to add professional development
days to the end of the calendar. Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Mrs. Evans and seconded by Mr. Johnson to enter Executive Session. Motion
carried unanimously.

It was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Mrs. Evans to exit Executive Session. Motion
carried unanimously.

It was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Mrs. Elliott to adjourn at 7:48pm.
Next meeting June 17th

Submitted by Elizabeth Brown, Secretary to the Board



Aloma D. Johnson Charter School
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes —June 17, 2013
833 Michigan Avenue Buffalo, New York

Trustees Present: Jerry Linder, John A. Johnson, Yvonne B. Evans, Dr. Elizabeth Wright,
Michelle Elliott

Trustees Excused: Kevin D. Robinson

Consultants Present: Dr. Anne Marie Tryjankowski

Staff Present: Michael Sullivan, Ken Kruly, Laura Smith

Quorum: Established
Proof of Public Notice: Provided

The meeting was called to order at 6:06p.m. by President Jerry Linder. Greetings and welcome
were extended all present.

It was moved by Mrs. Evans and seconded by Mr. Johnson approval of the agenda.
Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Mrs. Elliott approval of the May 2013 minutes.
Motion carried unanimously.

Public Comment:

Fourth grade teachers attending the meeting submitted presentations and reports to Board
members from the fourth grade classes. They wanted to show their appreciation for Board
sponsorship of their field trips.

Director’s Report: Provided by Mr. Sullivan, Interim Director. (report submitted for filing)

It was moved by Mrs. Evans and seconded by Mrs. Elliott acceptance of the Director’s Report
including the calendar (with anticipated revisions). Motion carried unanimously.

Committee Reports

Finance Committee:

Mr. Johnson reported that the Finance Committee met June 10th. The Budget Monitoring
Report and resolutions were sent to Board members electronically. The BMR cover letter
details the status as in good standing with no deficits. Mr. Johnson thanked the staff for being
detailed with the report.

The 2013-2014 BMR covers the budget for the school year starting in July. The budget is solid
and reflects the ability to operate on firm footing going into the future. Several aspects of the
budget will be tabled until further into the school year.



Several resolutions were recommended by the Finance Committee and they requested they be
voted on individually:

A resolution was presented to the Board to approve the award of a contract for the move of the
school’s furnishings, supplies, and equipment to Cook Moving Systems, Inc. in the amount of six
thousand three hundred eighty-eight dollars ($6,388) (complete details of the resolution were
sent electronically and submitted for filing)

It was moved by Dr. Wright and seconded by Mrs. Evans approval of the resolution.

Motion carried unanimously.

Additionally, Mrs. Evans added that there will be four Mayor Summer Youth students coming
on board as of July 8th. There is, however, a need for one student to assist teachers in packing
their classrooms beginning June 24th who will be added to the Aloma D. Johnson payroll.

It was moved by Mrs. Evans and seconded by Mr. Johnson to add the student to the ADJ payroll
beginning June 24th. This student will revert to Mayor Summer Youth payroll beginning July
8th.

Motion carried unanimously.

A resolution was presented to the Board to adopt the 2013-2014 annual budget as submitted
and reviewed also allowing the Board, through review of the monthly budget Monitoring
Reports, to make any adjustments or transfers within this budget as may be necessary to keep
the budget in balance throughout the 2013-2014 fiscal year. (complete details of the resolution
were sent electronically and submitted for filing)

It was moved by Dr. Wright and seconded by Mrs. Evans approval of the resolution.

Motion carried unanimously.

A resolution was presented to the Board approving contracts for technology services at 2408
Main Street, as outlined in detailed proposals received from the vendors, excluding any
recurring monthly charges, in amounts not to exceed those in the proposals.

It was further resolved that funds for these services shall be provided through changes in the
school’s 2012-2013 budget or the 2013-2014 budget, as determined by the financial controller
and further resolved that the President of the Board is authorized to enter into contracts for
the aforementioned services. (complete details of the resolution were sent electronically and
submitted for filing)

It was moved by Mr. Johnson to approve the resolution with an amendment allowing the
inclusion of wireless internet and a security system at a later date, and seconded by Dr. Wright.
Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Mrs. Evans and seconded by Mrs. Elliott approval of expenditures carryover for
Title 1 funding. Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Mrs. Evans to approve the contract with Buffalo
Hearing and Speech to provide necessary services for ADJ students.
Motion carried unanimously.



It was moved by Mrs. Elliott and seconded by Mrs. Evans acceptance of the Finance Committee
Report. Motion carried unanimously.

Personnel Committee:

A resolution was presented to the Board approving the change in leadership structure of the
school. (complete details of the resolution were sent electronically and submitted for filing)
It was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Dr. Wright approval of the resolution.

Motion carried unanimously.

A resolution was presented to the Board approving amendments to the Employee Handbook.
(complete details of the resolution were sent electronically and submitted for filing)

It was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Dr. Wright approval of the resolution.

Motion carried with all voting in the affirmative except Mrs. Elliott who was unavailable during
this vote.

Building Committee: report tabled

Updates: Dr. Tryjankowski — none at this time

Old Business: none at this time

New Business: none at this time

It was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Dr. Wright to enter Executive Session at 7:10pm.
Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Mr. Johnson and seconded by Mrs. Elliott to exit Executive Session at 7:31pm.
Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Mrs. Evans and seconded by Mrs. Elliott to adjourn at 7:32pm
Next meeting July 19, 2013

Submitted by Elizabeth Brown, Secretary to the Board



Describe the efforts the charter school has utilized in 2012-2013 and a plan for efforts to be taken in 2013-
2014 to attract and retain a greater enrollment of students with disabilities, English language learners, and
students who are eligible for free and reduced priced lunch.

The Aloma D. Johnson Fruit Belt Community Charter School has a student population in which
98% of students qualify for free and reduced priced lunch.

The special education population of the school accounts for 6% of the school’s students. AD]
works with the CSE team in the Buffalo Public Schools on student placement and service
provision designation. The school has conducted a Special Education External Audit during the
2012-13 school year and is considering expanding the array of services provided for IEP
students at the school. This will serve to enhance our enrollment and retention of students
with disabilities.

The school has only 7 (2%) students classified as English language learners. The school has
employed a part time ESL teacher for the 2012-13 school year to meet the needs of enrolled
English Language Learners. Additionally, the school has joined with other Buffalo charter
schools to form a school consortium to receive Title III funding. This funding has provided AD]
Charter School with opportunities for professional development for our ESL teacher and other
teachers in the school for better serving the needs of non-native English speakers.

The school has purchased ESL instructional materials. Recruitment materials are printed in
English and Spanish, and school leaders attend recruitment meetings in local non-English
speaking communities. For the 2013-14 school year, the school will reach out to local
immigrant and refuge populations in an effort to attract and retain more English language
learners.

2012-2013 Annual Report Guidelines for New York State Charter Schools 1



Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest Form
Created Thursday, August 01, 2013

http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/39b44e5490312b5831677bde001513

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Michelle Elliott

2. Charter School Name:

Aloma D. Johnson Fruit Belt Community Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

Board of Regents

4. *Your Home Address:

4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address ]
4. *Y our Home Address: | City/State I
4. *Your Home Address: | Zip [
5. *Your Business Address
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address na
5. *Your Business Address | City/State (No response)
5. *Your Business Address | Zip (No response)

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)

 Parent Representative

Page 1



9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

Page 2



Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service?

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school tﬁ,at 1s doing business with the charter school and in w%lich such entity, cﬁllring your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee

Page 3



Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest
Form

Created Sunday, July 14, 2013

http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/7150e807b2 14acd3f18609cf33!

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will
allow you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Yvonne Boyles Evans

2. Charter School Name:

Aloma D. Johnson Fruit Belt Community Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

NYC Department of Education

4. *Your Home Address:

Variable Response
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address
4. *Your Home Address: | City/State

4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address

Variable Response
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:



7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)

e Treasurer

* Other, please specify...: finance committee, personnel committee,building committee

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or
institutional partner of the charter school?

No



Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school
during :[)he time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such
service’

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formall
partnered with school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such
entity, during your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or
person living in your house had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee



Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest
Form

Created Thursday, July 18, 2013

http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/5ea74b1¢5992d42b8b008570a9

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will
allow you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

John A. Johnson

2. Charter School Name:

Aloma D. Johnson Fruit Belt Community Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

Board of Regents

4. *Your Home Address:

Variable Response
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address I
4. *Your Home Address: | City/State I
4. *Your Home Address: | Zip [
5. *Your Business Address
Variable Response
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address SAME
5. *Your Business Address | City/State SAME
5. *Your Business Address | Zip [

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:



(No response)

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)

* Vice Chair/Vice President

* Other, please specify.... Chair - Finance committee

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or
institutional partner of the charter school?

No



Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school
during :[)he time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such
service’

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formall
partnered with school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such
entity, during your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or
person living in your house had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee



Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest
Form

Created Wednesday, July 10, 2013

http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/c79b0cfca9774cf9a6194 548794

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will
allow you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Jerry L. Linder

2. Charter School Name:

Aloma D. Johnson Fruit Belt Community Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

Board of Regents

4. *Your Home Address:

Variable Response
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State
4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address

Variable Response
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:



7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)

» Chair/President

* Vice Chair/Vice President

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or
institutional partner of the charter school?

No



Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school
during :[)he time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such
service’

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formall
partnered with school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such
entity, during your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or
person living in your house had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee

.



Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest
Form

Created Monday, July 29, 2013

http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/611e335¢7267d917762b7a7651

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will
allow you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Kevin D. Robinson

2. Charter School Name:

Aloma D. Johnson Fruit Belt Community Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

Board of Regents

4. *Your Home Address:

Variable Response

4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address Not Applicable
4. *Your Home Address: | City/State e

4. *Your Home Address: | Zip e

5. *Your Business Address

Variable Response
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address
5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:



8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)

* Other, please specify...: Trustee

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or
institutional partner of the charter school?

No



Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school
during :[)he time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such
service’

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formall
partnered with school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such
entity, during your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or
person living in your house had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee



Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest Form
Created Wednesday, July 10, 2013

http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/e19b136d5f9603d3d2aebefb08ecc6A

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Elizabeth R. Wright

2. Charter School Name:

Aloma D. Johnson Fruit Belt Community Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

Board of Regents

4. *Your Home Address:

4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address
4. *Your Home Address: | City/State
4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address

5. *Your Business Address | Street Address
5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)
» Secretary

Page 1



9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

Page 2



Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service?

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school tﬁ,at 1s doing business with the charter school and in w%lich such entity, cﬁllring your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee

Scetr ot

Page 3
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